
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden    
FROM: Julie Weaver              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification) 
DATE:  May15, 2018 

 
 

 
Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts: 
 
 
 
CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS  
 
 
SITE  Type of Service Cost  Company 
Career Center  Contract Services  $676.25 NATEF 
 
CO1873    
The Career Center wishes to enter into an on-site evaluation agreement with 
NATEF to provide an evaluation for the Automotive Program to receive NATEF 
certification. 
 
 
 
SITE  Type of Service Cost  Company 
Milam   Contract Services  $1,300  Da Story Weaver 
 
CO1874    
Milam wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Da Story Weaver, 
Terrence Roberts to provide a full day of model lessons on “The Art of 
Storytelling in the Classroom” and an evening for the Fine Arts Night.  This is 
part of an AEE grant – Art Makes the World Go Round.  The contractual fee is 
$1,300.   
 
 
 
SITE  Type of Service  Cost  Companies 
Human Resources   Sub Staffing/Temp  as Quoted     Diverse Staffing 
 
CO1816             
Jim Turner wishes to ratify the previous contract with Swift Staffing for the remaining 
2017-2018 school year.  Swift Staffing merged with Diverse Staffing as of Monday, 
February 26, 2018.  This contract will provide substitutes the District will utilize once 
our substitute pool is exhausted.  The contract term shall be from February 26, 2018 
through July 31, 2018.  The cost for a substitute with a bachelor degree is $100.74 
per day or $86.94 for all other substitutes. 
 
 


